Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

R

From: jcope.sm.records@jcope.ny.gov
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 11:41 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Sassower records request

Ms. Sassower,

This correspondence is in response to your request for information about lawsuits that have been filed against
the Commission.

The Commission is not subject to the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). It has promulgated records access
regulations which include what information is considered publicly-available. In accordance with Executive Law
§94(19) and the Commission’s regulations for accessing publicly-available records, there are no responsive
records conforming to your request. Therefore, your request is denied. This decision may be appealed
pursuant to the Commission’s records access regulations as referenced above.

Here are the links to PACER https://pacer.uscourts.gov/ and eCourts
https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/webcivil/captcha, where you can search for parties to litigation in state and
federal courts.
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